

## Delta State University Interfraternity Council General Council Minutes Tuesday, February 9, 2016

A call to order was made at 6:03 by IFC President R. Clark

Members Present: Jordan Hartz, Alex Mauney, Taylor Whatley, Tripp Ellis, Charlie King, Hampton Strickland, Justin Ainsworth, Colby Kee, Conner Taylor, Matthew Talbert, Chase Clanton, JC Blackmon, Ryne Clark, John Michael Morgan, Deverick Balentine, John Holt Waldrop, and Jeanna Dacey Wilkes

Members Absent: Jacob Ludlam and Jacob Jackson

Chace Holland, Grammy Museum MS attended the meeting, asking for support for the museum's Grand Opening on March 3-5<sup>th</sup>. He asked for approximately 25 chauffeurs, phone numbers, and email addresses of people willing to valet. Chauffeurs need to wear black pants, shoes, socks, and jacket, and a white button-up shirt. The valet event will be held on Friday, March 4<sup>th</sup> from approx. 6 p.m. – midnight. All valet men will meet in the Simmons Room. President R. Clark will be responsible for collecting the list of men and presenting it to Holland. Lists are due to R. Clark no later than next meeting (February 16<sup>th</sup>).

Minutes from the previous meeting were approved; motion by C. Taylor, second by C. King.

In Officer Reports, Treasure's Report as of 2/9/2016 was made by IFC Treasurer J. Hartz.

Total	\$12,518.23
Minus: Expenses	(239.96)
Add: Cash and Checks	40.00
Beginning Balance	\$12,718.19

IFC Chapter active dues for the Fall of 2015 have been received; deposit was made. Open Recruitment Bowling event was paid in full. Chapter Room Rent is due; see Camesha Benson in SBS to set up payment plan or pay in full.

In Committee Reports, Kappa Sigma has signed two new members: Taylor Samonte and Kenny Sellars.

In Old Business, Advisor Wilkes and President R. Clark will draw up an official letter from IFC for the support of Phi Mu Alpha's request to leave IFC. The Open Recruitment bowling event was a good Greek-unity builder. We will consider the event again; advertisements and participation needs to be encouraged for all IFC activities. Open Bid began yesterday at noon and will end March 1, 2016 at noon. Advisor Wilkes requested that Chapters request time to meet with her in advance of Bid signing.

In New Business, Katie Busby is looking for \$100 donation from IFC. R. Clark opened floor for discussion which was second by C. Taylor. Donating the advertising fee to Katie and Miss Mississippi has been tabled until she attends an IFC meeting and formally requests to donation. The motion to table the donation was made by T. Ellis and second by C. Taylor.

In Announcements, this week Delta Delta Delta's Suckers for St. Jude, Phi Mu's Ronaldo Bracelet Raffle, and a Mu Phi Epsilon Bake Sale are available in the Union; SGA Class Favorite Elections will be held February 10th-11th, Kappa Alpha Regional Conference will be held February 12th and 13th in Memphis, TN, the Alpha Phi Alpha Black & Gold Night is February 17th at 7:06 p.m. for \$10 for singles and 15 for couples, Kappa Alpha Blood Drive is February 18th, SGA Applications for Office are due by February 22nd, AAUW Tech Savvy is February 27-STEM conference-needs volunteers, Grammy Museum opening on March 3rd-5th, National Badge Day is March 7th, Winning the Race Conference is March 28-29th and needs volunteers, Tri Delta's Desserts is March 23, Phi Mu-Kappa Epsilon 50th anniversary is April 1st-3rd, Greek Week is April 4th-8th and pin attire on the 4th to honor National Badge Day, Kappa Delta Shamrock Golf Tournament is April 9th, and April 13th is Tri Delta Volleyball Tournament.

Adjournment was made at 6:30 p.m. by President R. Clark. The motion to adjourn was made by C. Kee and second by J. Hartz.

Minutes submitted by C. Kee.